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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: ALEXANDER NEO YING SHENG <alexanderneo@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 5:22 PM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN
Subject: RE: Third party KFK damage claim - SGK 650 H against BGC 9086 (Lonpac)

Dear Denise, 
 
Any update on the report? 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 

Alexander Neo Ying Sheng 
Claims Department | Lonpac Insurance Bhd  
Tel: (603) 2723 7700 | Fax: (603) 2034 2654  

P/S: Kindly be informed that we are only able to receive attachments up to 5MB only. Apologise 
for any inconvenience cause. 
 
 
 

From: ALEXANDER NEO YING SHENG  
Sent: Monday, 10 December, 2018 12:06 PM 
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) 
Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN 
Subject: RE: Third party KFK damage claim - SGK 650 H against BGC 9086 (Lonpac) 
 
Dear Denise, 
 
Our claim reference for your attention : 16/17/17/VP00/246577 
 
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
 
 
 
 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN  
Sent: Monday, 10 December, 2018 12:00 PM 
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) 
Cc: ALEXANDER NEO YING SHENG 
Subject: RE: Third party KFK damage claim - SGK 650 H against BGC 9086 (Lonpac) 
 
Dear Denise, 
 


